EEUP 5 M 6 s
Hobbs, New Mexico

August 30, 1961

New Mexico 01l Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box &71
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Re: DUAL COMPLETION APPLICATION
TEXACO Inc.
State of New Mexico "CM’ Well No. 1

Unit 0, Section 31, T-20-S, R-33-E
Lea County, New Mexico

Attention: Mr. A. L. Porter, Jr.
Gentlemen:

TEXACO Inc. submitted for administrative approval appli-
cation to dually complete the subject well in an Undesignated Atoka
and Undesignated Pennsylvanian (Morrow) Pcol on August 22, 1961.

This is to advise that the Atoka section has since proven
to be non-productive and is being abandoned, and that the well is
scheduled for single completion in the Morrow section.

In view of the facts recited above, it is respectfully
requested that our application to dually complete the well be can-
celled. Coples of this letter are belng sent to offset operators
as listed on our application for dual completion.

Yours very truly,

H., N. Wade

Assistant District Superintendent
LMF-MSV

¢c: NMOCC, Hobbs
Offset Operators






